DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

é_,aDENR

Fw: APPLICATION FOR PCO ACCREDITATION - MARGARITA MERCADO

1 message

Mercado, Margarita D. <mdmercado@dbp.ph> Tue, Jun 1, 2021 at 11:35 AM
To: r4b cpd <rdbcpd@emb.gov.ph>

Cc: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, "emb_mimaropa@yahoo.com"
<emb_mimaropa@yahoo.com>, embmimaropa <embmimaropa@emb.gov.ph>, Southern Luzon BBG <slbg@dbp.ph>

Dear Sir/Madam,

May | forward again my application submitted last May 24, 2021.
Please acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

MARGARITA D. MERCADO

Technical Assistant-PCO/Reporting and Monitoring
Branch Banking Group -Southern Luzon

GF DBP Building, Merchan St., Brgy. IX

Lucena City, Quezon 4301

Phone Number: (02)8189511 local 1542 /(042)3730297
Email Address: mdmercado@dbp.ph

o fb.com/devbankphl www.dbp.ph

L3l We Build Possibilities.

From: Mercado, Margarita D. <mdmercado@dbp.ph>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:29 PM

To: rdbcpd@emb.gov.ph <r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph>

Cc: Southern Luzon BBG <slbg@dbp.ph>

Subject: APPLICATION FOR PCO ACCREDITATION - MARGARITA MERCADO

Dear Sir/Madam,

Respectfully forwarding herewith my documents for above subject.

Thank you.


mailto:mdmercado@dbp.ph
mailto:r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph
mailto:r4bcpd@emb.gov.ph
mailto:slbg@dbp.ph

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

o fbh.com/devbankphl www.dbp.ph

L2l We Build Possibilities.

“Information contained herein is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the party to whom it is addressed and to
others authorized to receive it. If{you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that anfy disclosure, copying, distribution or takingaction in

reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Violations of this policy shall be subjected to the Cybercrime
Prevention Act."

6 attachments
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MARGARITA B. MERGADD | 40 HOURS BASIC PCO ONLINE TRAINING COURSE CERTIFICATE MERCADO 031921.jpg
. 839K

ﬂ LETTER OF APPOINTMENT PCO MERCADO052421.pdf
416K

ﬂ RESUME MERCADO. pdf
128K

ek UST DIPLOMA MERCADO.pdf
577K

ﬂ MSEUF DIPLOMA MERCADO.pdf
494K

ﬂ PCU DIPLOMA MERCADO.pdf
318K
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